



UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 • (801) 538-1035

February 12, 2014

Mr. President:

The Business and Labor Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **S.B. 162**, SECONDHAND SALES AMENDMENTS, by Senator D. Thatcher, with the following amendments:

1. Page 1, Line 14:

14 that is ~~{-valued less than \$50-}~~ a retail media item, including recorded music, a movie, or a video game , ~~{-and-}~~ that that is paid for as specified, and that does not contain:

2. Page 2, Lines 41 through 42:

41 (ii) any ~~{-item valued at less than \$50 and-}~~ retail media item, including recorded music, a movie, or a video game, that is produced and distributed in hard copy format for retail sale and that is the subject of a transaction with the retail establishment that involves only a credit for future purchases and that does not involve cash, credit or debit cards, or a retail establishment gift card, and that does not ~~{-include-}~~ contain :

42 (A) ~~{-a serial number or other-}~~ identifying numbers ~~{-or-}~~ marks or any indication of ownership ; or

Respectfully,

Curtis S. Bramble
Committee Chair

Voting: 4-1-2

Bill Number



SB0162

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

S.B. 162
February 12, 2014 - Page 2

3 SB0162.SC1.WPD bhowe/BRH SCA/NWB 2/12/14 3:31 pm

Bill Number



SB0162

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD